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ript-Yula Durrett,
Pocahontas County,
Town of Durbin,

Kountainous on N, S, and W, narrow valleys N, and S,
;-O- s .

b V wnic | 8y T Q % - .
. ni ! Y 3 ertile
. /il marks S Dounjarj 5 fexw
along Greenbrier River, h ma .

narrow valleys reaching back into the hills,
miles; population IO00O0,
Hills wooded, pine and maple, scrub oak numerous;

oasture and sheep grazing, clsar running brooks, trout

plentiful, (April, May and June), _

Named for Charles Durbin, who originally OWQEd all
the land., The town was incorporated 1905,

U. S. 250 entsrs W, W, a2t West Durbin crossing W,
branc of Greenbrier, well designed'bridge and approach
view from Cheat Mt, zbove town. Branah lines of the Ches-
apeake and Ohio and Western Maryland R. R. parallels W,
branch of Greenbrier River freight angd Passenger, U, S,
Forest Service Ranger Station Greenbrier Dist, located
in center of the town, A1l hunting and fishing inform-
ation gratis, Large graded school, Me, Ep, and ¥, E, So,
churches, Pocahontas Tanning Co, , (largest in the world),
Frank is the Post 0Office for Tanning Co. Wilmotn and
Durbin Hotels,

Following y, Ss 250 one mile from Durbin ang Frank isg
the small town °f Bartow, Named for gen, Bartow, a con-

L :
ederate geéneral wyg Was kxilled gzt the first battle of Bull

RUN,  On Deeer )
On December Iz, 1861 tyne Pattle of Bartoy Wwas fought,




this was a nor battle of the Ciwvil
Herl the road forks at the foot of Allegheny Mt., U, 8, 280
tate 28, (U, 8, 280 is the 0ld Stauton and Parkers-

otate 28 is the 0l4d GreenBank Road), Travelerg

1@ the home af B, B, Beard, located here, use to be a
wepuae, . ' ¢

nere the stage coaches changed horses, Driving over

o (& new hard surface road) is a beautiful mountainous drive

I7 mile to Va, State line,

At the forks 6f the road, if one wisheg you can follow the

original Staunton and Parkersburg Turnpike for nine miles, The

d road is still used as rural mail route for Staunton to Durbin

mail, At top of the mountain is the 3ld Dunkard Church, built

in T(ﬂ)? One of the peeuliarities of tthe church, is the pulpit

is placed just inside the door ang tne congregation faces the

entrance of the church,

Opposite the church is an old battlefield, Here the Alle-
gheny Mt, battle was fought Dec, 13, I86I, The Gor'li"csj-:'»t'z-'. tes had
a winter camp on top the mountain for five months with Gen, W,
W, Loring and Col, Edward Jonnston in Comnand, You can see
piles of stones placed at regular intervalsgs which represent
the chimneys of the log babing, where the soldiers were quart-
ered, Tr&nches, fortifioationa and graves of the soldiers,
which are now Just mounds no markers, can be seen, The land
is now used for Pasture,

Coming back to the forks of the road State 28 follows the
Z. branch of tpe Greenbrier River, Tmree miles from Travelers

Bepose ig a Permenent ¢, O, C, Camp, Camp Thornood, (Camp Xo.

F-6). e young men 4in this camp @ssist in the care of Green-

brie 1 .
T Division of the Yonongalig National Forest, This is an







